343, LLC
4 Milk Street
Suite 103
Portland, ME 04101

June 15, 2017

M&H Signs

Attn: Michael Bonaventura
4 Warren Ave., #2
Westbrook, ME 040

RE: Signage Request

Dear Michael,

This letter shall serve as formal authorization for M&H Signs, on behalf of our tenant, Liberty Bay
Recovery Center, to apply for the necessary permitting and for placement of the signage, depicted
on the attachments, at the property located at 343 Forest Ave., Portland, ME.

Thank-you and if you have any questions, please contact me directly at (207) 347-4453
Sincerely,

Abigail Cassidy

Owner/Property Manager
Commercial Properties Management, LLC

acassidy@cpm207.com
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8w x 4'h - doubile sided - led sign cabinet

sign bottom will be 17’ from the ground mounted to the building
with steel brackets - which are through bolted into the building
and guide wires on the top of the sign attached to the building.

sign will not extended over the sidewalk.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=cm#inbox/15¢cad11949e0e333?projector=1
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